
From: Warner, Christopher (Law
Sent: 4/24/2012 12:43:22 PM
To: Peck, David B. (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov) (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Reacted

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: A10 11 002, PG&E's SVTP Application , Jt Notice of Ex Parte Communication 

and Motion for Confidential Filing

David, we previously provided a copy of the letter to DRA pursuant to Section 583 - see 
below. Let me know if you are unable to access it from Teresa, Thx!

Chris Warner

PG&E

415-973-6695

From: |Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 9:53 AM 
To: Hortinela, Teresa
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law); Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: A.10-11-002 SVTC PV MDF

Teresa,

Pis note that the SVTC letter (CONFIDENTIAL) was filed under 583 and under seal in this proceeding 
(A. 10-11-002).

Thank you again

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
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Redacted

From: Hortinela, Teresa [mailto:teresa.hortinela@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday. April 18. 2012 9:52 AM 
jo: Redacted
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law); Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: A.10-11-002 SVTC PV MDF

Thank you [^dact

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 9:29 AM 
To: Hortinela, Teresa
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law); Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: A.10-11-002 SVTC PV MDF

Hi Teresa

per your request, pis see attachment.

Thank you.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Hortinela, Teresa [mailto:teresa.hortinela@cpuc.ca.gov1 
Sent: Wednesday. April 18. 2012 8:14 AM 
jo; Redacted
Subject: A. 10-11-002 SVTC PV MDF 
Importance: High

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/RULINGS/164202.pdf

Redacted

May I please have the unredacted version (confidential) of the letter attached to the ruling. Many 
thanks.

Teresa Hortinela

415-703-1784
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From: Peck, David B. [mailto:david.peck@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 12:27 PM 
To: | Redacted ^
Subject: RE: A10 11 002, PG&E's SVTP Application , Jt Notice of Ex Parte Communication and Motion 
for Confidential Filing

Hi

Please send me by email the confidential version of this exparte for DRA review.

Thanks

Dave

From: Way, Martie [mailto:MLWk@pqe.com1
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 2:43 PM
To: RegRelCPUCCases; Chan, Maggie M; Khamou, Karen; Munce, Christine; Walter, Stacy W (Law); 
Warner, Christopher (Law); Bemesderfer, Karl J.; Franz, Damon A.; Hortinela, Teresa; Murtishaw, 
Scott; Peck, David B.; Peterson, Rachel A.; Shek, Selina; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; 'mjs@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net'; 'austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 
'blake@consumercal.org'
Subject: A10 11 002, PG&E's SVTP Application , Jt Notice of Ex Parte Communication and Motion for 
Confidential Filing

Attached is(are) Joint Notice of Ex Parte Communication (Public Version) together with Motion of PG&E 
for Leave to File Confidential Information in Notice of Ex Parte Communication Under Seal, in pdf 
format, which was filed on April 18, 2012, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. 
A10 11 002.

Martie L. Way, on behalf of
Christopher J. Warner
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Martie L. Way, tel (415) 973-0177, fax 
(415) 973-5520, MLWk@pqe.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. 
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A10
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11 002. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the 
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 
to remove yourself from the official service list.
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